

MINUTES

IRVINE RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES **ADVISORY BOARD** REGULAR MEETING

October 4, 2016

Irvine Civic Center **Conference and Training Center One Civic Center Plaza** Irvine, California

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board was called to order on Tuesday, October 4, 2016, at 6:04 PM in the Conference and Training Center of the Irvine Civic Center, located at One Civic Center Plaza, Irvine, California; Chair McLaughlin presiding.

ROLL CALL

ANDREA DRAYER PRESENT: 7 BOARDMEMBER:

> BOARDMEMBER: **DAVID GIBBONS** BOARDMEMBER: FRAN GUSTIN PAUL HARVEY BOARDMEMBER: BOARDMEMBER: **DENNIS NIGGL BOARDMEMBER:** RICHARD ROBERT JUNE McLAUGHLIN

CHAIR:

ABSENT: 4 BOARDMEMBER: **GREGORY FELIX**

> **KIMBERLYJEWELL** BOARDMEMBER: BOARDMEMBER: BARBARA STERN

VICE CHAIR: MEENA CHOCKALINGAM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Mclaughlin led the Pledge of Allegiance.

INTRODUCTIONS

Chair McLaughlin introduced Corinne Schneider-Jones, Community Services Manager.

PRESENTATIONS

There were none.

ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOARD REPORTS

Announcements/Reports

- 1. Staff Announcements/Reports
 - Community Services Program Coordinator Ryan McGraw provided an update on Disability Services recreation programming for the month of September 2016.
 - Community Services Supervisor Susie Blanco announced that the Disability Services Newsletter will be receiving an enhancement in design starting in Winter 2017. The new design will feature color photos and a user friendly layout for individuals with disabilities.
- 2. Board Member Announcements/Reports
 - Boardmember Robert and Woodbridge High School Track and Field Conditioning Coach Thom Confer were re-elected to assist and partake in "run, jump, throw" at the Irvine Junior Games.
 - Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
 - o Ad Hoc committee with Boardmember Gibbons
 - Manager Schneider-Jones suggested presentations at a future Board meeting to be made by the City's Public Safety Emergency Operations Center (EOC).

Committee Announcements/Reports

3. Community Awards Program - There were no new nominations.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

There were none.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.

BOARD BUSINESS

1. APPROVAL OF IRVINE RESIDENTS WITH DISABILITIES ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES

ACTION: Moved by Boardmember Harvey, seconded by Boardmember Niggl and carried unanimously by members present to approve minutes of the Irvine Residents with Disabilities Advisory Board regular meeting held September 6, 2016.

Ayes: 7 Drayer, Gibbons, Harvey, Gustin, McLaughlin, Niggl, Robert

Noes: 0

Absent: 4 Chockalingam, Felix, Jewell, Stern

BOARD DISCUSSION

Manager Schneider-Jones provided a recap of the Needs Assessment Request for Proposal.

Boardmember Harvey suggested promoting the Needs Assessment by applying for county or state level awards, and requested the needs assessment include wheelchair user representation.

Two Boardmembers will serve on the subcommittee, and Boardmember Gibbons requested to be on the subcommittee. Boardmember Gibbons also requested to review the Request for Proposal (RFP) prior to the next regular Board meeting.

ADJOURNMENT at 6:45 p.m. on Tuesday, October 4, 2016,

Susie Blanco

Community Services Supervisor

Recording Secretary

une McLaughlin, Chair

Date